



# The Emmanuel Eye

We see you and all the amazing things you do!

## Spring1/March 21st 2025



An Eye on Upcoming Events for your Diary.

- ✓ Easter Disco 25<sup>th</sup> March
- Rocksteady Concert 26<sup>th</sup>
  March
- ✓ Week Commencing 24<sup>th</sup> March: No after school clubs, including Reflex, will run. Year 6 booster will go ahead.
- ✓ Friday 28<sup>th</sup> March-school closes for Easter Break.
- ✓ Monday 14<sup>th</sup> April-school reopens. NO INSET DAY.
- ✓ Weds 16<sup>th</sup> April-Deadline for decorated eggs.
- Thurs 17<sup>th</sup> April-Attendance Celebration and Easter Celebration at 9am.

#### Dear families,

Thank you so much to all the parents and carers who came along to our consultation evening this week. It was our pleasure to welcome you all into school to share and celebrate the achievements of our amazing children! We thank you all as well for your patience and understanding around our new safety arrangements-Everything seemed to still run smoothly and it was a pleasure to greet you all in reception.

Red Nose Day was a lovely opportunity for us all to come together to support and advocate for others who may need it. Thank you so much for the donations-we will update you on the total raised! It was so impressive that we all managed a calm fire drill in our outfits. We were all out and registered with the whole building swept in just over 2 minutes I am so proud of our amazing children-well done!

Happy weekend everyone and congratulations for another fantastic week!

Love from Mrs Thorpe x

### An Eye on Attendance

Class	Attendance
Y6JS/SB	99%
Y6SW	98.9%
Y3/4CJ	94.8%
Y3/4AM	94.2%
Y3/4HH	92.9%
Y5RC	90.6%

#### The class winning extra playtime this week are Y6JS/SB - well done!

IF YOUR CHILD'S ATTENDANCE	YOUR CHILD WOULD HAVE LOST	OR THEY WOULD HAVE
DURING THE SCHOOL YEAR	APPROXIMATELY	MISSED APPROXIMATELY
WAS 95%	9 DAYS FROM SCHOOL	50 LESSONS
WAS 90%	19 DAYS FROM SCHOOL	100 LESSONS
WAS 85%	29 DAYS FROM SCHOOL	150 LESSONS
WAS 80%	38 DAYS FROM SCHOOL	200 LESSONS
WAS 75%	48 DAYS FROM SCHOOL	250 LESSONS
No Barriero	48 DAYS FROM SCHOOL ENCOURAGE PUNCTUALITY TO MAI SCHOOL ATTENDANCE	



Headteacher's Awards



## Gold Awards



# An Eye on Success!

A huge well done to our amazing Gold Award winners this week, enjoying milkshakes, strawberries and cookies with Mrs Thorpe!

Josh from Y6JS/SB	For going the extra mile, trying so hard and really challenging yourself. What a superstar-well done Josh!
Fred from Y6SW	For working so very hard and showing the courage to really challenge yourself. Fabulous-congratulations Fred!
Gabriel from Y5RC	For being such a brilliant support to others. We really appreciate the way you show friendship, kindness and care. Thank you Gabriel!
Ruby from Y3/4HH	For always being absolutely awesome! We all notice you Ruby and agree with Mrs Hirst that you can be relied upon at all times to show the Emmanuel Way!
Olivia from Y3/4AM	For always making great choices and being a super role model for Emmanuel. We are lucky to have you Olivia! Thank you!
Oakley from Y3/4CJ	For being such a very kind and helpful member of your class. Thank you Oakley, we really appreciate you!

Congratulations to our star readers this week – Max, Sofia, Arlo, Theo, Archie, Ryan and Rae. Please choose a donated book to keep!

Class of the week to sit on the benches in Collective Worship next week are The Turtles for remaining on the blue door- 100% of the class!

The second class to sit on benches this week are The Antelopes. You have been lining up beautifully at the end of lunchtime and showing The Emmanuel Way at all times. Amazing!

"And Jesus concluded, 'In your opinion, which of these three acted like a neighbour towards the man attacked by the robbers?'

The teacher of the Law answered, 'The one who was kind to him.'

Jesus replied, 'You go, then, and do the same."

Luke (10,37)



An Eye on special events and achievements in school and in our community



Our Emmanuel Community is amazing! Thank you so much to everyone for acknowledging Red Nose Day in your own unique, colourful or comedic way!

Total amount raised to be shared next week-thank you!





Massive congratulations to Alexa who collected her Gold Certificate from Children's University this week!



Huge well done to Muireann who has had a fabulous week. Not only did she achieve black belt in Karate, but she was also selected as manager's player of the match!